5/19/2020 Esleom Performance Pte Lid Mall - FINALISED SKU2175A

: E?:FEEM jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

PTELTH

FINALISED SKU2175A

Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
To: jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

Thu, Apr 16, 2020 at 10:43 AM

Final repair cost at L/Sump$9400.00 16days confirmed. Kenneth

From: jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 11 Aprii 2020 1:57 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto} <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Ce: carmen lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; serence ctc <serence@esteemperf.com.sg>; Claim admin
<Claimadmin@esteemperf.com.sg>

Subject: Re: FINALISED SKU2175A

[Quoted text hidden]
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Repair Estimates _ s}guzﬁsA T A7 gy
fralied y
Parts (a) Cost/List Price items  $l W1l 20} 13,782.90 i, Az,

PlusiLess _ 20% _ $.| %”—1[ 2 2,756.58 4 //3), & 7

P
If 1

Total of Cost/ List $ L k, th 14,026.32

L/S $9,400.00
16 DAYS

(b) Nett Price ltems

Less

Total of Nett Item

(c) Special Nett Items s UUUW 20500

Total Parts Cost $ L‘:,]é? {f 9111,321.32
T G 1

Labour s 53UV 5750.00

Total s |1 (? (Yaz,071.32 /VIL/F ™
The above total will be subjected to 7% G.S.7. < 9 M

Name of Surveyor : : %ﬂdg'f;
~ Company 2 2, <
Survey conducted on : {‘/ 2 / 2e at

Remarks By Surveyor

(@) The repair of this vehicle is gutRorized / Is not authorized untik-further }olice.

o :
(b) Recommended Days of Repair / ( Vi I' day(s)
{c) Resurvey : RequireleM’%‘m/k;d
(d) Excess $

. (&) Signature of surveyor : J%' Date: ¢/ A / 20
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Blk 5033 Ang Mo Klo, Ind Park 2 #01-261/ 259, 669536,
Tel: +85-6484 1221 Fax: +65-8484 7829 Website: www.asteemperl.com.sg

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. SKU 2175 A Submit By JENNY
Make & Model : HONDA ODYSSEY Year Manufacture 2014
Chassis No JHMRC1890EC201502 Engine No.
Cost / List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
1 |Rear windscreen moulding Ae| 1 |$195.00 e
2 |Rear windscreen sealant ey | 1 |$50.00 SN EEfas
3 |Reverse sensor £ 1 320000 SN o
(4) |Rear bumper /2| 1 |sesr.20 —
s  |Rear bumper clip A | 10 [$35.00 —
6 |Rear bumper side retainer LH SVC|{ 1 |[$30.00 X
7 |Rear bumper side retainer RH Lyl 1 330,00 s
8  |Rear bumper bracket LH svC 1 |NA X
9 |Rear bumper bracket RH e 1 NA X
10 {Rear bumper sponge svC 1 |NA X
11 |Rear bumper reinforcement sve 1 |NA X
12 |Rear bumper reflector RH cracked| 1 |$65.40 v
13 [Rear number plate 5N 1 |$45.00 SN X
14) |Tail door % 1 [$1,.203.00 —
15 | Tail door lock fC 1 [g239.00 o
16 |Tail door trim /U 1 820230 A
17 [Tail door trim clip 10
(487 |Tail door reflector LH A, 1 |s42s60 -
ts/ |Tail door reflector RH cd 1 |s42860 e
20  |Tail door reflector centre SN 1 [$330.30 X
(21) [Tail door centre chrome e 1 [$245.00 e
22 [Tailend panel oo} i #Zf 1 |ss51.80 —
23 |Tail end panel garnish A~ 1 |$155.00 4

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended fo be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

-

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829
Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N
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Spare Parts

Vehicle No. SKU 2175 A Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model : HONDA ODYSSEY Year Manufacture 2014
Chassis No JHMRC1890EC201502 Engine No.
Cost/ List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
24 |Tail end panel garnish clip svC| 10 |NA X
25 |Boot weatherstrip fn| 1 |sts090 A
26 |Tail lamp LH fu 1 |se71.80 ¥
(27) |Tail lamp RH Mhenp 1 |s871.80 (B—1
28 |Spare tyre well panel 7 1 [s381.30 2
29 |Spare tyre board /N1 Is3s4.10 X
30 |Spare tyre compartment sponge LH ~ nN 1 |TBA X
31 |Spare tyre compartment sponge RH NN 1 |tBA X
32 |Spare tyre compartment centre NN 1 |TBA X
33 |RH rear fender Fq 1 [31,073.70 i
34  {RH rear fender undershield Lo 1 [$166.30 —
35 |RH rear fender undershield clip Ar| 10 [$35.00 B
6 |RH rear fender air duct Joo| 1 Jsasao z
/37) |RH rear inner trim MY 1 589910 (#—T
“38  |RH rear inner trim clip ~Al 10 [$45.00 X
39 [Air bag roof top LH Bz 1 |$910.70 —
" 40 [Air bag control unit ey, 1 $1,034.70 g
41 |Roof Lining Ve, | 1 [$1,041.80 =
42 {Roof lining clip e, | 10 [$55.00 —
43 |Exhaust pipe % | 1 |s686.80 —
44  |Exhaust pipe mouting | 1 |$5650 R
45 |Exhaust insulator SA 1 |s96.50 X
46

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N
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ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
BLK 5033 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
#01-259 SINGAPORE 569536

Spare Parts Tel64841221 Fax:64847829
Vehicle No. ~ : ~ SKU2175 A Submit By CARMEN LIM
Make & Model : ‘ HONDA ODYSSEY Year Manufacture 2014
Chassis No JHMRC1890ECED1502 Engine No.
3 Cost/ List
Supplementary
SiNo. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Surveyor
1 {RH REAR BUMPER GARNISH Nt 1 fosa”
2 |RHRADAR COVER o 1
i 3 L ‘P-g Lok 1 T
4 1
5 1
B 1
7 1
8 1
9 1
10 1
11 1
12 1
13 q
| 14 1
15 1
16 1
17 1
18 1
19 1
20 4
21 1
22 1
23 1

Note: If any of the quoted paris are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

1340
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Labour
Vehicle No. SKU 2175 A Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model HONDA ODYSSEY Year of Manufacture : 2014
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 _|TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER,TAIL DOOR,END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT,RHR FENDER,RHR DOOR, $1,800.00 ¢ 2oy
REAR CHASSIC RH)
2 _|TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFEECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER,TAIL DOOR,END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT,RHR FENDER,RHR DOOR, $1,800.00 /ﬁ&&(
REAR CHASSIC RH)
3 |TO Check wiring $50.00 Zey
4 |Todo wheel alignment, A $120.00 X j(
3
5 [To remove & refit rear windscreen. $120.00 "
8 [To tuff coat. $250.00 7'4'(
7 |To remove & refit inner seat & upholstery to assist wark $250.00 '’z =7
load,
8 |To remove & refit roof lining, inner trim to assist work load. $400.00 2. i d
9 |To remove & refit exhaust system to assist work load. $150.00 6/
10 _|To transfer boot mechanism to new hoot $120.00 (f z/

Nofe: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.

Company Reg No. 2000605485N / GST No, 20-0005485-N
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Labour

Vehicle No,  : SKU 2175 A Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Mode! : HONDA ODYSSEY Year of Manufacture : 2014
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
11 _|To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and
sealing $120.00 Zet
12_|To re-align rear chassic VA $300.00 A X
13 |To remove & refit spare tyre, spare tyre board, carpet trim $150.00 0‘?,/
to assist work load,
14 |To remove & refit reverse sensor $120,00 cf?(

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.

&
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